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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This charming little two-room office was built about 1900 for Dr. James Oscar Matthews 
(]868 - 1943); it is the finest of the few surviving offices in the county. The office 
was located southeast of the large family home built by his father, Benedict Matthews 
(1832 - 1918) about 18SS and given to his Bon at the time of his marriage in 1900. 
The big house burned in the early 1960s. The front gable roof engages a pedimented 
porch which is supported by two octagonal columns made from a solid log, with each face 
having three rounded flutes. These columns are an outstanding example of verncular 
Sampson County craftsmanship at the turn of the century and the handsome, stately struc­
ture is an eloquent statement of the respect and place of honor accorded the practice 
of medicine in rural Sampson County. The office is still owned and maintained by the 
buil~er's children; it has been vacant for a number of years. 

Set on short, pyramidal ,piers of poured cement, this clever, t~"o-bay-by-two-bay, t~"o-room 

frame office is sheltered under a pedim~nted gable front roof of standing seam metal. 
The building is only twelve feet wide and fifteen feet deep~ The only stylistic elements 
on the building are the exceptional front porch columns which have simple, well­
constructed bases and capitals and support the porch's boxed frieze. The boxed cornice 
of the roof extends on. three sides, the rear elevation having flush gable eaves. The 
side windows are boarded up and the front window sash was originally six-over-nine 
(now six-over-six) with a flat, two-part surround. The doors provide access to the 
interior, a replacement door on the front facade and a side door on the northwest leading 
into the back office. The interior, simply sheathed with horizontally-laid narrow 
boards, consists of a front and rear office with a connecting door. Lately the interior 
has been used for storage. 

The office stands by itself, facing southwest, ln a corner of the old farmstead; nearby 
several pecan trees shelter the structure. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This charming little two-room office was built about 1900 by Dr. James Oscar Matthews 
( 1868 - 1943); it is the finest of the few surviving offices in the county. The office 
was located southeast of the large family home built by his father, Benedict Matthews 
(1832 - 1918) about 1855 and given to his son at the time of his marriage in 1900. 
The big house burned in the early 1960s. The front gable roof engages a pedimented 
porch which is supported by two octagonal columns made from a solid log, with each 
face having three rounded flutes. These columns are an outstanding example of verna­
cular Sampson County craftsmanship at the turn of the century and the handsome; stately 
structure is an eloquent statement to the respect and place of honor accorded the practice 
of medicine in rural Sampson County. The office is still owned and maintained by the 
builder's children; it has been vacant for a number of years. 

CRITERIA ASSESSMENT 

A. The Dr. James O. Matthews Office lS an important surviving building associated 
with the practice of medicine in rural North Carolina at the turn of the century. 

c. The small frame building is one of the county's finest examples of the long appeal 
of the Greek Revival sytle in rural Sampson County. The two porch columns are 
notable examples of the period's excellent workmanship and attention to detail. 

D. Is likely to yield information valuable to the history of the area. 



HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 

The Dr. James 0. Matthews Office is located near the community of Taylors Bridge. 
The office was built by Dr. Matthews around 1900 and served as his office for over 
four decades. It is located just southeast of the 1850s Matthews horne built by 
Matthews' father and destroyed by fire in the 1960s. 

James Oscar Matthews was born in 1868, the oldest of six children of Benedict Matthews, 
a farmer and Civil War veteran, and Julia Powers Matthews. Family tradition maintains 
that James Matthews was inspired to become a physician by his uncle, Dr. George W. 
Mosely. Matthews taught school locally to finance his medical education. He graduated 
from the University College of Medicine in Richmond in 1897 and passed the North Carolina 
state medical examination the same year. He practiced briefly in Salemburg before 
returning to Taylors Bridge, his horne community, where he took over the practice of 
the elderly Dr. Mosely. Dr. Matthews retained his practice until his death in 1943. 
He was also a civic leader and served one term, 1909, in the North Carolina Senate. 
Dr. Matthews was a longtime proponent of improving roads, telephone se1vice, electrical 
service, schools and other areas of importance to his rural community. 

Matthews married Katie Florence Peterson in 1900. They had two children, Kathleen 
and James. Th2 children are the present owners of the office which has been vacant 
for some time. 

As a county both large and overwhelmingly rural, Sampson County has always been unusually 
dependent on its county doctors. The Dr. Matthews Office, as both the finest remaining 
such office in the county and the only remaining structure associated with one of the 
county's most distinguished such physicians, has considerable local historical 
significance. 

Footnotes 

10scar M. Bizzell (ed.), The Heritage of Sampson County, North Carolina (Winston­
Salem: The Hunter: Publishing Company, 1983), 73, 494-496, hereinafter cited as 
Bizzell (ed.), The Heritage of Sampson County. 

2Bizzell, The Heritage of Sampson County, 495-496, The Thirteenth Census of North 
Carolina, 1910, Sampson County, North Carolina, Population Schedule. 

Bizzell, Oscar M., ed. The Heritage of Sampson County, North Carolina. Winston­
Salem: The Hunter Publishing Company, 1983. 
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